COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 2, 2018

Mr. Kirk Daehling
Natural Soda LLC
3200 CR 31

Rifle, CO 81650

Re: Nahcolite Project, Permit No. M-1983-194, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-41
Dear Mr. Daehling:

On August 2, 2018 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on July 6, 2018, addressing the following:

Technical revision to add production well 13H-IR

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 41 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit
No. M-1983-194. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1983-194 remain in full force
and effect.

The currently held reclamation bond in the amount of $4,158,340.68 has been determined to be adequate
to complete the required reclamation.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety,
Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado 81501, telephone no.
970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

D622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Paul Daggett
BLM - White River Field Office
220 East Market Street
Meeker, CO 81641

Gerald Daub

Daub & Associates, Inc.
1985 %2 South Broadway
Grand Junction, CO 81507
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